#### MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE HEALTH AND SOCIAL CARE PANEL HELD AT THE TOWN HALL, NELSON ON 28<sup>TH</sup> AUGUST, 2019

## PRESENT-

Councillor J. Henderson – Chairman (In the Chair)

#### Panel Members - Councillors

Y. Tennant T. Whipp

#### Also present

Christine Blythe Burnley, Pendle and Rossendale Council for Voluntary Service

## Officers in attendance:

Lynne Rowland Committee Administrator (Pendle Borough Council)

(Apologies for absence were received from Councillor M. Aslam.)

#### \* \* \* \*

#### 7.

# **DECLARATION OF INTERESTS**

Members were reminded of the legal requirements concerning the declaration of interests.

8.

## MINUTES

## AGREED

That the minutes of the meeting held on 26<sup>th</sup> June, 2019 be approved as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.

#### 9.

# COMMUNITY CONNECTOR PROJECT

At the invitation of the Panel, Christine Blythe, the Chief Executive Officer of the Burnley, Pendle and Rossendale Council for Voluntary Service (BPRCVS) attended the meeting to provide information on the Social Prescribing/Community Connector Project.

The Project was funded by the East Lancashire Clinical Commissioning Group (ELCCG) and was aimed at reducing inappropriate attendance at doctors' surgeries and hospitals by enabling referrals into the scheme for support to access activities within the Voluntary, Community and Faith (VCF) sector. Individuals may be those suffering from anxiety, depression, low confidence, low self-esteem and other social, emotional and practical needs.

The programme was initially developed with one Community Connector working 20 hours per week in each of the five districts across East Lancashire. Now in its fourth year, the project currently had two part-time Community Connectors working in Pendle.

The role of the Connector was to carry out an initial assessment of an individual that had been referred from their GP or elsewhere and then support them to identify and access their own pathway to a range of local, non-medical and non-clinical services. These services were often provided by the VCF sector.

At present there were approximately 280 groups on the BPRCVS database that delivered activities in Pendle. These Groups could apply for funding through the ELCCG small grants programme. People were accompanied on their initial visit to the group activities and support was continued as needed.

The Panel was assured that all paid workers and volunteers had been, and would continue to be, Disclosure and Barring Service (DBS) checked and were also required to complete mandatory training.

The BPRCVS produced a quarterly report which included information on the Community Connectors/Social Prescribing Project. The latest report at June 2019 showed that, in the previous quarter, 37 new Pendle clients had been referred in; there were 22 active clients; and 26 had completed. In this same period 143 hours of support had been delivered.

The BPRCVS were always looking for volunteers and welcomed help in recruiting volunteers for the project.

Further information could be found on the BPRCVS website <a href="https://www.bprcvs.co.uk/index.php/services/community-connector-project">https://www.bprcvs.co.uk/index.php/services/community-connector-project</a>

# AGREED

That Councillors be encouraged to promote the Community Connectors Project where possible.

10.

## REVIEWS

## (a) Food Banks in Pendle

At the last meeting of the Panel it was agreed to carry out a piece of work, on behalf of the Pendle Health and Wellbeing Partnership Board, to get an overview of where Food Banks were in Pendle and what was available.

The Committee Administrator reported on the work carried out so far, which included the development of a short questionnaire, a copy of which was circulated at the meeting. The questionnaire had been designed for completion by organisations that ran Food Banks and aimed to establish information on things such as the service/items available; criteria; the referral process; the source of supplies/funding; in addition to data on the number of people who accessed the Food Bank in a typical week.

A number of questionnaires had been handed out at a recent networking event that had taken place at Asda, Colne. The event had been arranged by Asda's Community Life Champion and had brought together local groups and charities to discuss food poverty/poverty in the area.

The review was ongoing.

## (b) Healthy food/drink offer in public venues

In addition to the work on Food Banks, the Panel had also agreed to research the extent of the

healthy food and drink offered in Pendle Leisure Trust buildings, leisure sites, community halls and schools.

As with the above, a questionnaire/check list had been created, which had been designed to collect information on products available in vending machines, cafés and at children's parties. This was circulated at the meeting.

Those Panel members present agreed to each visit one of the three Pendle Leisure Trust centres to gather the information. A discussion was also held to help identify other venues from which to collect data.

The review was ongoing.

CHAIRMAN \_\_\_\_\_